
Pregis 
Protective Packaging Solutions 

Jan 4, 2021 

Ms .. Kaitlyn Leffert 
MQED-Air Quality Division 
SE Michigan District 
27700 Donald Court 
Warren, MI 48092-2793 

RE: Resolution ofVN 12-06-2020 

Dear Ms. Leffert: 

O 5 2021 

2700 Wills St. 
Marysville, Ml 48040 

(877) 365-2893 

Pregis LLC has conducted a thorough investigation as to what caused our Violation on Dec 6 through Dec 7, 
2020. What was discovered is that 3 of our fresh air intakes had been shut off. This had been done because of 
the plant being shut down for a 2 day inventory and cost savings. After the plant was reopened for production 
the fresh air intake were not turned back on. The Pregis facility ROP CEM was set up to perform nominally 
with 3 of our 4 fresh air intakes running while maintaining negative pressure. With no fresh air being brought 
into the facility, the concentration level of the VOCs was higher than the calculated for the plant when 
operating. We have modified our MAP to help insure that this type of event will not happen again in the future. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
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John von Zellen 
Environmental 


